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Charles K. Cover, P.E. ’-_fiijl o
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 2= p
888 First Street NE 28 o
Washington, DC 20426 A w
I [am )

In the Matter of:
Project No. 10881-007

Whitney Mills Hydroelectric Project
Daniel Nelson Evans, Jr.

Dear Mr. Cover,

Due to the non-operating status for Whitney Mills Hydroelectric Project, I
have no other choice but to surrender the operating license. I have not

been able to secure a favorable rate contract with Duke Energy and it is no
longer economically feasible for me to generate power at this project.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.
Sincerely,

D. Neleon Evama—jga

Daniel Nelson Evans, Jr.
DNE/lej
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